D-Link

No.289, Sinhu 3rd Rd., Neihu District,
Taipei City 114, Taiwan, R.O.C

Date: 2014/10/29

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Devision
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: KA2CS6010LA1
Original Grant Date: 07/11/2012
Applicant: D-Link Corporation

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class I permissive change for FCC ID: KA2CS6010LA1
, originally granted on 07/11/2012

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1: Adding an additional antenna as antenna specification. This new Dipole
Antenna, 2.4dBi gain (2.45GHz) is different from the antenna in original filing.
Change #2: RF output power has been reduced from the original filing to comply with
the modular radiated emission requirement.

Installation and operating requirements, detailing the restrictions, separation distances
and antenna requirement for the modular conditions covered by the equipment
authorization, are documented in the instructions provided to OEM integrators

If you have any questions regarding this application, pls feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

P

Robert Lin / Associate Vice President

D-Link Corporation

NO. 289, Sinhu 3rd Rd., Nethu District, Taipei City 114 Taiwan ,R.0.C.
E-mail: robert.lin@ha.dlink.com

TEL: +886-2-66000123

FAX: +886-2-55509988




